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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hart Gaon 

16 October 2013 14:47 

Reeve Hilary 

RE: Gosport Hosptial Feedback and adjustment 

Operation Rochester- DCV response.doc 

Hilary 

We can discuss if you wish, so that I can explain 

Gaon 

From: Reeve Hilary 
Sent: 16 October 2013 12:00 
To: Hart Gaon 
Subject: Gosport Hosptial Feedback and adjustment 
Importance: High 

Hello Gaon 

As my mentor you have the dubious pleasure of considering these littery contributions. 

The case is a bit of a saga-to say the least. 
There is a FOI adverse finding already regarding the loss of the police evidential file. 

I hope you can pick up the gist from what is written. In reality MH tells me this is all super sensitive as there is now 
likely to be a public inquiry (if you believe the independent) 

I attach my brief report together with the Baker Review and the final decision letter from 2010 in case you need the 
background. 

I have to say I can see nothing in this report which would justify withholding publication for so many years but I am 
relatively politically naTve.. 

Please note that no acknowledgement has been sent yet to Mr Farthing, I was hoping to get this out by the end of the 
week but if you think that is not going to happen then I will compile something suitable. 

Incidentally MH looked at what I was doing in this case and approves in terms of the approach, it is not a standard 
process I gather! 
H 

Hilary Reeve 
Specialist Prosecutor 
Special Crime 
Crown Prosecution Service 

8th Floo~, Rose Court, 
2 Southv~ark Bridge, London. SE1 9HS 
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